
From: U.S. Department of Justice <usdoj@public.govdelivery.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:50 AM 
To:  
Subject: Information for Noncitizens on Requesting a Social Security Card Using the I-485 or I-765 

Non-U.S. Citizens Can Now Request a New or Replacement Social 
Security Card through More USCIS Forms, Avoiding the Need to 

Visit a Local Social Security Administration Office 

Non-U.S. citizens can request a new or replacement Social Security card when they 
apply: (1) for an Employment Authorization Document through the USCIS Form I-
765, or (2) for lawful permanent resident status through the USCIS Form I-485. 
Requesting a new or replacement Social Security card through the Form I-765 or I-485 
avoids visiting a local Social Security Administration office. 

Why a non-U.S. citizen might request a Social Security card through USCIS forms. 

A non-U.S. citizen can request a Social Security card when filing either form to: 

• Be assigned a Social Security number if they have not yet been assigned a
number

• Replace a lost, stolen, or damaged Social Security card
• Replace a “restricted” Social Security card with an “unrestricted” Social

Security card, if eligible
• Receive a card with an updated name if the non-U.S. citizen’s legal name has

changed

How it works. 

Requesting a new or replacement Social Security card through the Form I-765 or I-485 
avoids visiting a local Social Security Administration office. Instead, once USCIS 
approves the Form I-765 or I-485, USCIS will send the Social Security Administration 
information from the approved Form and the Social Security Administration will 
assign an original SSN or issue a replacement card, as applicable. 

How long does it take? 
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Generally, non-U.S. citizens who request a Social Security card through this process 
will get their Social Security card within two weeks after receiving their Employment 
Authorization Document (if requesting the card through the I-765) or Permanent 
Resident Card (if requesting the card through the I-485). But because the Social 
Security Administration can only assign or issue a new card after USCIS approves the 
Form I-765 or I-485, eligible non-U.S. citizens who have an urgent need for an original 
or replacement card should contact their local field office using the Social Security 
Administration’s field office locator at https://www.ssa.gov/locator/. 

Can someone request a Social Security card through any other USCIS forms? 

Not now, but in the future individuals applying for U.S. citizenship will be able to 
request a new or replacement Social Security card through the application for 
citizenship (N-400). 

 

 
  

 

 
 |  |   |    

  
 
 

AILA Doc. No. 21092104. (Posted 9/21/21)

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zc2EuZ292L2xvY2F0b3IvIn0.dPpowDoTGBi7L8saRej1ElOuo0A-g1DryUlrYuWskdA/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npcy5nb3Yvc2l0ZXMvZGVmYXVsdC9maWxlcy9kb2N1bWVudC9yZXBvcnRzL0ludGVyYWdlbmN5X1N0cmF0ZWd5X2Zvcl9Qcm9tb3RpbmdfTmF0dXJhbGl6YXRpb25fRmluYWwucGRmIn0.s5VEpgUQLaAo04B5KXBTiKFM8qcMZaQZi9rSd980HXI/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2luc3RhZ3JhbS5jb20vdGhlanVzdGljZWRlcHQifQ.Xq3HoWaAZKuSkGor99Fw2afC8i9e_kkBME_mmzXNlR4/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL0RPSiJ9.2psB1CBxbhbOVybhTgz_1oiloJ08JFUIQdr36C58uNA/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbS91c2VyL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXBhcnRtZW50In0.fASP011syMo1mWjB8RQrXrPH1BS2xnWf-R3yDRvwwjU/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA5MTYuNDYwMTg4NDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXB0In0.OS-4MlY9nMa6mY0efdVhQyNo49q1URN1W97VhIqiUk0/s/228205289/br/112464282809-l

	Non-U.S. Citizens Can Now Request a New or Replacement Social Security Card through More USCIS Forms, Avoiding the Need to Visit a Local Social Security Administration Office



